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Vice President - Engineering
Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000
Clevaland, Ohio 41101

Dear Mr. Davidson:
Subject: Responses to Geology - Seismology

In vour letter of Septemher 11, 1981, you indicated that the responses
to our geology-seismology requests would be delayed until the end of
October. Rather than wait for completion of all the responses, we would
appreciate receiving those responses considered finished now. These can
be submitted informally at this time with forinal submittal at the end

of October. Submittal now wil! help to maintain the current review
schedaule.
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Sincerely,

M. Dean Houston, Project Manager
Licensina Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing




